Date -25/10/2021
To,
Nodal Officer
FCA, Aranya Bhawan,
Jaipur

Sub.:- Diversion of 0.9830 Hector for construction of Existing School established since
1963 for Extension Government Secondary School at Village-Rampura Nyola ,
Tehsil-Suratgarh,  District -Sri  Ganganagar  (Raj.)  Proposal No.
FP/R]/SCH/148169/2021

Ref:- EDS dated: 21/10/2021

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS letter
Regarding Diversion of 0.9830 Hector for construction of Existing School
established since 1963 for Extension Government Secondary School at Village-
Rampura Nyola , Tehsil-Suratgarh, District -Sri Ganganagar (Raj.) Proposal No.
FP/R]/SCH/148169/2021
We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEF
Web Portal for your reference and further Processing.
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Submitted for necessary action and approval please.
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Signature of User Agency
Office Seal




